19 November 2018

CAMBRIDGESHIRE
& PETERBOROUGH
COMBINED AUTHORITY

| write with reference to your request received on 24 October 2018 reference CA34.

Please find the response provided below.

Questions:

1. The number of officers who earn more than £75,000 per annum for the combined authority.
2. What their salaries are specifically.
3.What are their departments, positions and names.

Answer:

1. There are 8 officers posts of the Council that have salaries above £75k.
2 and 3. The posts, departments and salary band details are shown below. We will not be
providing the names of the individuals as the information constitutes personal data.

Department Team Post Banding h
£'000
Business and Skills Flace Assistant Director - Place 75-80
Corporate Services Finance Head of Finance 20-85
Corporate Services Legal Legal Counsel & Monitoring Officer 120-125
nfrastructure Housing Director - Housing 130-135
Strategy and Azzurance |Strategy, Planning & Performance |Director - Strategy and Assurance 130-135
Business and Skills Business and 5kills Director - Business and Skills 145-150
Corporate Services Finance Finance Director 150-155
Chief Executive Chief Executive Chief Executive 185-190

Section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 provides that:

“(2) Any information to which a request for information relates is also exempt information if—

(a) it constitutes personal data which do not fall within subsection (1), and

(b) either the first or the second condition below is satisfied.

(3) The first condition is—



(a) in a case where the information falls within any of paragraphs (a) to (d) of the definition of “data”
in section 1(1) of the [1998 c. 29.] Data Protection Act 1998, that the disclosure of the information to
a member of the public otherwise than under this Act would contravene—

(i) any of the data protection principles, or...”

In this case we believe that disclosure of the information would result in a breach of the first data
protection principle, as stated in the Data Protection Act 1998 (the DPA):

Personal data shall be processed fairly and lawfully and, in particular, shall not be processed
unless—

(a) at least one of the conditions in Schedule 2 is met.

| hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write to us
via our contact us email address — contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk or write a
letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, Incubator 2, Alconbury
Weald Enterprise Campus, Huntingdon, PE28 4WX within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via
their website: https://ico.org.uk/

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the internal
review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

8T Hall

Sue Hall

Personal Assistant
susan.hall@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
Tel: 01480 277180
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